Date

## MINUTES OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL FINANCE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Kathe Decker at 9:00 A.M. on March 14, 2006 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Valdenia Winn - excused

Committee staff present:

Art Griggs, Revisor of Statutes Office Kathie Sparks, Legislative Research Ann Deitcher, Committee Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Representative Mike O'Neal Representative Lance Kinzer Jim Clark, Ks Bar Assoc.

Representative Kinzer addressed the Committee as a proponent of **HCR 5032**. (Attachment 1).

Questions and answers followed.

Representative Mike O'Neal spoke in support of **HCR 5032**. (Attachment 2).

Jim Clark appeared as an opponent to HCR 5032. (Attachment 3).

Questions and answers followed.

The hearing was closed on HCR 5032.

A motion was put forward by Representative O'Neal that **HCR 5032** be worked as a Committee bill. Representative Merrick seconded the motion that passed on a voice vote.

Representative Crow called the Committee's attention to line 33 on page 1, of "Any existing order directing the legislative branch to make an appropriation of money shall be unenforceable as of the date this provision is adopted."

Representative Crow moved that this deletion be made in **HCR 5032**, the motion was seconded by Representative Phelps but failed on a voice vote.

Representatives Crow, Flaharty and Phelps wished to be recorded as yea votes.

A motion was made by Representative Crow that would delete the section of line 31 of **HCR 5032** "or to redirect the expenditure of funds appropriated by law," The motion was seconded by Representative Flaharty but failed on a voice vote.

Representatives Crow, Flaharty and Phelps wished to be recorded as yea votes.

Representative Crow moved and Representative Phelps seconded the motion that would strike from page 2, lines 7 through 13 starting with the words "The amendment" and ending with "for that purpose". The motion failed on a voice vote.

Representatives Crow, Flaharty and Phelps wished to be recorded as yea votes

## **CONTINUATION SHEET**

MINUTES OF THE SELECT COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL FINANCE at 9:00 A.M. on March 14, 2006 in Room 313-S of the Capitol.

Representative Crow asked that on page 2, line 17, the words "the existing" be replaced with "any existing".

A motion was made to this effect by Representative Crow and seconded by Representative Phelps. The motion passed on a voice vote.

Representative O'Neal moved and Representative Hayzlett seconded the motion that **HCR 5032** be passed as amended. The motion carried on a voice vote.

Representatives Crow, Flarharty and Phelps wished to be recorded as no votes.

The Chair called the Committee's attention to the copy of a House Resolution that had been distributed. (Attachment 4).

A motion was made by Representative Phelps and seconded by Representative Gordon to move this resolution out of Committee. The motion passed on a voice vote.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:20 a.m. The next meeting of the Select Committee on School Finance is scheduled for Wednesday, March 15, 2006.